

MARIA EUGENIA SANIN
ASSISTANT PROFESSOR IN ECONOMICS

Summary of qualifications: researcher with long experience in teaching; consultant at the World Bank on water utilization, energy security and environmental constraints.

Fields of expertise: Environmental and Energy Economics, Industrial Organization, Financial Econometrics, Impact Assessment, Efficiency and benchmarking assessment, Regulation.

EDUCATION

- **Ph.D. in Economics and Management** at Center of Operations Research and Econometrics (CORE), Université catholique de Louvain, Belgium. Thesis title: Market design in tradable pollution permits markets. Advisors: Prof. Thierry Bréchet and Prof. Estelle Cantillon (2009).
- **M.A. in Economics**, Université catholique de Louvain obtaining a grade of Distinction (2005).
- **B.Sc. in Economics**, Universidad de la República, Uruguay (2003).

ACTUAL POSITIONS

- **UNIVERSITY OF EVRY VAL D'ESSONNE and EPEE** (since September 2013 -full time)
Assistant Professor (Maître de Conférences) in Industrial Economics, International Economics, Macroeconomics, Environmental Economics.
- **ECOLE POLYTECHNIQUE** (November 2009 to August 2010 -full time; since September 2010 -part time)
Associate Researcher, Chaire Développement Durable de l'École Polytechnique (since September 2010).
Researcher (post-doctorat) at the Département d'Economie de l'École Polytechnique (November 2009 to August 2010).
- **FONDATION PARIS-DAUPHINE** (since December 2014 -part time)
Associate Researcher, Chaire European Electricity Markets.

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

- **UNIVERSITY OF MONTPELLIER 1 and LAMETA** (September 2010 to August 2013 -full time).
- **HAUTE ÉCOLE DE COMMERCE, HEC Paris** (since September 2012 -part time)
Lecturer in the Master Sustainable Development responsible for the course Outlook on Environmental Issues (in English).
Assistant Professor (Maître de Conférences) in Microeconomics.
- **UNIVERSITY PARIS OUEST NANTERRE LA DÉFENSE** (February to July 2010 -part time)
Teaching Assistant in Industrial Economics.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **THE WORLD BANK** (July 2008 to September 2008 -full time; October 2008 to October 2009 -part time)
Short-term consultant as part of the Latin-American Sustainable Development Unit doing impact evaluation studies and researching on water utilization, energy security and environmental constraints.
- **ORT UNIVERSITY** (March 2001 to July 2004 -part time)
Teacher assistant in a 3rd. Semester subject called "Uruguayan Economy and Society".
- **SIDUS URUGUAY S.A. – Pharma and Biopharmaceutical** (July 1999 to July 2004 -full time).
Import-export Manager.

PUBLICATIONS

- “Understanding volatility dynamics in the EU-ETS market” - *Energy Policy*, 2015, *Volume 82*, pages 321-331 - with Francesco Violante (Aarhus University, Denmark) and Maria Mansanet (University of Valencia, Spain).
- “Exchange rate arrangements and volatility of real exchange rate depreciation: panel evidence for the G7 and 8 Latin American countries” – forthcoming in *Review of Development Economics* - with Rodolfo Cermeño (CIDE, Mexico).
- “Regulation as determinant of EUA prices” - *Energy Studies Review*, 2014, *Volume 20*, *Issue 3*, *Article 6* - with Maria Mansanet (University of Valencia, Spain).
- “The NOME Law: Some Implications for the French Electricity Market” - *Journal of Regulatory Economics*, 2013, *Volume 43*, *Issue 2*, pages 196-213 - with Anna Creti (Dauphine University) and Jerome Pouyet (PSE, Paris).
- “Emission permits trading and downstream strategic market interaction” – *The Manchester School*, 2012, *Volume 81*, *Issue 5*, pages 780–802 - with Joana Resende (University of Porto, Portugal) and Giuseppe De Feo (University of Strathclyde, UK).
- “Environmental innovation under Cournot competition” – *Strategic Behavior and the Environment*, 2012, *Volume 2*, *Issue 2*, pages 159-172 - with Skerdilajda Zanaj (CREA, Luxembourg).
- “Optimal allocation of tradable permits under upstream-downstream interaction”- *International Game Theory Review*, 2012, *Volume 14*, *Issue 04* - with Joana Resende (University of Porto, Portugal) and Giuseppe De Feo (University of Strathclyde, UK).
- “Designing Pollution Markets” - *Reflets et perspectives de la vie économique*, 3/2012 (Tome LI), p. 143-159.
- “A note on clean technology adoption and its influence on tradable emission permits prices” – *Environmental and Resource Economics*, 2011, *Volume 48*, pages 561-567 - with Skerdilajda Zanaj (CREA, Luxembourg).
- “Price versus quantities in the coordination of international environmental policy” - *International Economics*, 2011, *Issue 126-127*, pages 109-130 - with Anna Creti (Dauphine University).

CONFERENCES

- 38th *International Association of Energy Economics (IAEE) International Conference*, 25-27 May 2015, Antalya, Turkey.
- 2nd *International Symposium on Energy and Finance Issues (ISEFI-2014)*, 28th March 2014, Paris, France.
- *Environmental Policy and Firm’s strategies* (workshop organized by the Ecole Polytechnique and Columbia University), 30th September 2013, New York, USA.
- 31st edition of the *International Energy Workshop (IEW)*, 19–21 June 2012, Cape Town University, South Africa.
- *Game Theory Practice*, 11-12 July 2011, Riverside, California, USA.
- 59^{ème} *Congrès de l’Association Française de Science Economique (AFSE)*, 9-10 September 2010, Paris, France.
- *European Summer School and Conference on Competition and Regulation (CRESSE)*, 2–4 July 2010, Chania, Crete, Greece.
- 4th *World Congress of Environmental and Resource Economists*, Université du Québec à Montréal, June 28 - July 2, 2010, Montréal, Canada.
- XXIV *Simposio de la Asociación Española de Economía*, 10-12 December 2009, Valencia, Spain.
- 36th *Annual Conference of the European Association for Research in Industrial Economics*, 3-6 September 2009, Ljubljana, Slovenia.
- 24th *Annual Congress of the European Economic Association*, 23-27 August 2009, Barcelona, Spain.
- *Annual Conference of the European Association of Environmental and Resource Economists*, 24-27 June 2009, Amsterdam, Holland.

- *Belgian Environmental Economics Day*, 2 February 2009, Louvain-la-Neuve, Belgium
- *Journées Doctorales de l'Association pour le Développement de la Recherche en Économie et Statistique*, 23-24 June 2009, Louvain-la-Neuve, Belgium
- Speaker at *SURED 2008*, Ascona, Switzerland, 2-5 June 2008
- Speaker at *Rencontres de l'Environnement*, University Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne, 22nd October 2007.
- Speaker in the *6th Conference on Applied Infrastructure Research*, University of Technology, Berlin – October 2007
- Speaker at the annual conference of the *European Association for Research in Industrial Economics* - September 2007
- Speaker at *ASSET 2006* – Nov 2006
- Speaker (with Rodolfo Cermeño from CIDE, Mexico) at *LACEA 2005* - October 2005
- Speaker at *LACEA 2003* – October 2003
- Speaker at Central Bank annual researchers' conference called "*Jornadas Anuales de Economía del Banco Central del Uruguay*" – August 2003.

LANGUAGES

Spanish (Native). Very fluent in **English**, **French** and **Italian**. Good in **Portuguese**.

- "Intermédiaire Avancé" in French from the Institut des Langues Vivantes, Belgium (2006).
- "Proficiency" in English from the University of Michigan, USA (1995).
- "First Certificate" in English from University of Cambridge, UK (1993).
-